SBD - CM Review Form

To: Project Review and Analysis - A&E

From: SBD CM - Eddy V. Etienne Jr.

Department: Miami Dade County Aviation Department Contact: Milton Collins
Date: 10/31/2018 Resubmittal: No
PROJECT NUMBER: E18-MDAD-03

PROJECT TITLE: Stormwater Master Plan

PROJECT LOCATION: Miami-Dade Aviation Department (MDAD) Facilities

SCOPE OF WORK/DESCRIPTION: The project will consist of the update and maintenance of the drainage master plans
for Miami-Dade Aviation Department (MDAD) Facilities. The scope of services associated to this task shall include:
collecting and reviewing as-built data, field verifying as-built conditions, updating the utility atlas, updating the existing
modeling scenario, re-establish the future modeling scenarios, update the master plan document, review and update
the MDAD design guideline, review and update the technical specifications and assist the Department with
environmental and permitting issues. The teaming restrictions will be the following: Consultants electing to submit as
a prime will be limited to participation on a single team and may not participate on any other team as a sub-
consultant. Consultants electing to submit as a sub-consultant may only participate on three (3) teams.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: The prime consultant is preferred to have experience in developing and maintaining
Stormwater Master Plans and associated computer modeling (SWMM and XPSWMM) for large commercial airports
and municipal stormwater management systems of equal size and complexity.

CATEGORIES | PERCENTAGE COMMENTS
4.01 Aviations Systems - Engineering Design 15% *Must meet project special

requirements. Possible

10.01 Environmental Engineering - Stormwater Drainage
Opportunity for Small Businesses

Design Engineering Services 75%

SUB-CONSULTANT

15.01 Surveying and Mapping - Land Surveying

0 tunity for Small Busi
16.00 General Civil Engineering pportunity for smatl Businesses

Total Estimated Professional Fees $3,000,000.00
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